From: KenT < -
To: " NN () ocA)" < -

Subject: Re: Emergency at home
Date: Sat, 10 Aug 2019 22:18:30 +0000
Importance: Normal
Inline-Images: Outlook-1513370168 jpg

Just heard about Epstein. Based upon what we have discovered here and who was involved here in Mexico we
don't beleive it was suicude. When vou have 5 minutes you need to listen to what we have as evidence.

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

-——--—- Original Message —-----—--

On Aug 6, 2019, 4:05 PM, | INEGEG ) ocA) <G - o

My condolences on behalf of your nephew.

On Aug 5, 2019 9:33 AM., KenT *i_ wrote:

My nephew Logan Turner, was shot and killed in the mass shooting in Dayton, Ohio last evening. | am
rushing home to be with my immediate family.

All investigative work on Marcinko and Epstein is still in process and we have uncovered more videos and
photos of the two of them together in Mexico.

Another attempt by US embassy security team was made yesterday when they stopped my partner and
searched her car looking for the videos and photos we uncovered that they told her could not leave Mexico.
They were not in her car! Someone doesn't want this data disclosed.

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

—————- Oniginal Message --——---

On Jul 30, 2019, 12:43 PM, [ I NNENEGEGEGEGEE. V) oGA) < IIIIEIEGEGEGEGEEGEEE - -

Yes

On Jul 30, 2019 1:42 PM, KenT < = wrote:
confirmation of your number: [ will try a test call in a few min just to make sure [ can

add Jorge into the call from here
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Ken Turner
Sent with Protonhail Secure Email.

——————— Original Message -------

On Monday, July 29, 2019 1:40 PM, | NN ~Y) oGA) <G - o

Ok that's good.

NYPD Detective Walter E. Harkins TFO
CELL (516) 779-3968

From: KenT < -

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 1:53:45 PM

To: IS, (\Y) (0GA) <

Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: Work cell number

Ip C5T tomorrow will work

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

——— Original Message —-------

On Jul 29, 2019, 12:51 PM, [ NEEE. (\Y) (OGA) < I - ot

My Task Force 1s not affihated with the intelligence community if want arrange a call time

On Jul 27, 2019 3:02 PM, KenT <[ - 1o

We've had another serious incident since an american shot the trial judge in our child sex trafficking
case here.

He and [ both think this latest incident 1s tied to the fact we have reached out to your team. Who on
yvour team knows we are talking to vou, anvone assigned from NSA, CIA or US State Department?
Please understand peoples lives here are in jeopardy.

We have had 4 armed attacks against us, my partner has shot and killed 2 and wounded 5 american
agents to date, numerous white american agents following us in vans assigned to US Embassy.
Jorge was attacked and lost his arm. The President of Mexico is keenly aware of our case against
Marcinko and other US Officials. This case we have here 1s most certainly connected to yours, we
have the proof. Our case will help bring a whole new dynamic to what you know and who is
involved, Prince Phillip is small fry compared to what we have uncovered.
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You may want to question the Ex US Ambassador to Mexico; Mr. Earl Anthony Wayne about his
involvement with an underage girl when he attended and was arrested by the Federal Police. We
believe that Marcinko and Epstein were involved organizing this party and it was held in Juarez,
Mex in 2014 at a US Consulate controlled housing facility. Ask him how he knows Richard
Marcinko. He was sentenced in Mexico in 2017 to a life sentence for impregnating an 11 year old
girl, her son's dna matches Waynes 100%, but he is allowing an ex-US Marine to stand in his place
to serve his sentence in Mexico. That was an agreement worked out between our US State Dept and
a judge in Mexico after a huge payoff. Mr. Anthony has an outstanding arrest warrant here in
Mexico for avoiding sentencing. His cell number 15

[ want confirm that the phone you will be using has been swept for malware and key loggers. After
our call vou'll understand why we are so concerned with secure comms here.

Ken Turner
Sent with Protonhail Secure Email.
——————— Original Message -------

On Friday, July 26, 2019 4:38 PM, | . (VY) (0GA) <

wrote:

No we talk first then [ can Request a phone amiable to WhatsApp

On Jul 26, 2019 4:20 PM. KenT <| Y - -

Ok, can you use WhatsApp on that one?

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

-------- Original Message --------

On Jul 26, 2019, 2:37 PM. NN (NY) (0GA) < [N - ot

No use my work cell _

On Jul 25, 2019 9:59 PM, KenT <| I - -
. Corect ?

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

------—- Original Message --------

On Jul 25,2019, 7:55 PM. | NESEEEEEEEEE (NY) (0GA) < I

Wrote:
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Use the cell number

On Jul 25, 2019 6:15 PM, KenT <|| RN - -

[ will setup a three way call for us at 1p CST. Still call your work number?

Sent from Protonbdail mobile

-memm=—- Diriginal Message --------

On Jul 25,2019, 5:11 pv, . (NY) (0GA) < [N

Wwrote:

Ok no problem

On Jul 25, 2019 12:34 PM, KenT <} R - o ::

Jorge wants to know 1f we can schedule a call for this coming Monday around 1p

CST

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

-——---- Original Message --——---

On Jul 23, 2019, 8:11 PM, G (VYY) (0GA) <
I

= OWTote:

-m=m-me— Forwarded message ----------
From: KenT <
Date: Jul 23, 2019 8:39 PM

Subject: Re: Work cell number

To: " . () ocA)" <

Ce:

Sent from ProtonMail mobile
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---—---- Original Message -

On Jul 23, 2019, 7:36 PM, | G (VYY) (OGA) <
I

= WTote:

B !l this number

On Jul 23, 2019 7:35 PM, KenT <} R - ot

K

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

-—----—- Original Message --——---

On Jul 23, 2019, 6:15 PM. | G (VYY) (0GA) <
I

= Wrote:
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